From: lillian.li@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 9/14/2011 6:04:01 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: (Service of A.08-11-001) - Commissioner Mark J. Ferron Alternate

This email provides service of Commissioner Mark J. Ferron's Alternate. The full text is made
available through the link provided below on September 14, 2011. A Notice of Availability has
been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Alternate Alternate Proposed Decision of Commissioner Ferron granting, in part,
Petition to Modify Decision 11-07-010 and request to establish a settlement agreement
effective date and grant motion for closure. Opening comments are due no later than September
28,2011 and reply comments must be filed within 5 days..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Lillian Li at
lil@cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-2751.
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